

Message

From: Jane MacLeod [GRO]
Sent: 10/03/2019 16:12:33
To: Andrew Parsons [GRO]
CC: Rodric Williams [GRO]; Mark Underwood [GRO]
Subject: Appeal

Andy

A point for discussion tonight – I think we will need to get a 2nd opinion on the likelihood of success on appeal. While David & Tony have consistently warned us that the judge was the biggest risk, an appeal will be based on the merits of the legal arguments, so we will need to be able to demonstrate to the Board and shareholder that an appeal is appropriate, and (hopefully) likely to be successful.

Let's discuss the implications of that tonight.

Thanks,

Jane

**Jane MacLeod**

Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance
Ground Floor
20 Finsbury Street
LONDON
EC2Y 9AQ

Mobile number: [GRO]

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.

“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”